

Dr. Frank Serio, Jr.

Experiential Summary

College-Level teaching in mathematics including advising and career planning for mathematics majors.

Administration of college academic department including strategic planning, management, and personnel.

Research in mathematics primarily in the field of commutative rings and including supervision of undergraduate research experiences.

Holding office at regional and national levels in professional organizations.

Education

Ph.D. in Mathematics, University of Texas at Austin, August 1991

B.S. in Mathematics, Centenary College of Louisiana, May 1985

Professional Experience

Professor of Mathematics, Northwestern State University, August 2004 – Present

Mathematics Department Head, Northwestern State University, August 2000 – Present

Coordinator, Department of Mathematics, Northwestern State University, August 1999 – August 2000

Associate Professor of Mathematics, Northwestern State University, August 1998 – August 2004

Assistant Professor of Mathematics, Northwestern State University, August 1992 – August 1998

Special Instructor, Success '92 - Recruitment and Retention of Underrepresented Groups, University of Texas at Austin, June 1992 – August 1992

Lecturer in Mathematics, University of Texas at Austin, September 1991 – May 1992

Instructor in Mathematics, Austin Community College, June 1988 – August 1992

Professional Affiliations

Mathematical Association of America

American Mathematical Society

National Council of Teachers of Mathematics

The Honor Society of *Kappa Mu Epsilon*

The Honor Society of *Phi Kappa Phi*